

UNITED NATIONS

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL

OFFICIAL RECORDS

TWENTY-FIFTH SESSION

25 JANUARY - 8 FEBRUARY 1960

NEW YORK

Prefatory fascicle



UNITED NATIONS

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL

OFFICIAL RECORDS

TWENTY-FIFTH SESSION

25 JANUARY - 8 FEBRUARY 1960

NEW YORK

INTRODUCTORY NOTE

The Official Records of the Trusteeship Council consist of records of meetings, annexes to those records and supplements. The records in this volume include corrections requested by delegations and such editorial modifications as were considered necessary. A check list of all documents mentioned during the session is included in the present volume.

* *

Symbols of United Nations documents are composed of capital letters combined with figures. Mention of such a symbol indicates a reference to a United Nations document.

CONTENTS

·	Page		Page
List of delegations	v	1047th meeting	
Officers of the Trusteeship Council		Monday, 1 February 1960, at 2.35 p.m.	
Agenda		Examination of annual reports of the Adminis- tering Authorities on the administration of Trust Territories:	
Check list of documents	XV ,	(a) Ruanda-Urundi, 1958: annual report of the	
1044th (opening) meeting		Administering Authority for the year 1958	
Monday, 25 January 1960, at 11.15 a.m.		(T/1487, T/1495, T/1501, T/1502, T/L.955) (continued)	15
Opening of the twenty-fifth session		Procedural discussion concerning postpone-	10
Adoption of the agenda (T/1496 and Add.1)	_	ment of the consideration of the annual	
Report of the Secretary-General on credentials		reports of the Administering Authorities on the Trust Territories of Ruanda-Urundi and	
Election of the President and the Vice-President	-	the Cameroons under United Kingdom administration	16
Organization of the Council's work	3	Examination of petitions (T/L.957)	
1045th meeting Tuesday, 26 January 1960, at 2.30 p.m.		Two hundred and forty-third report of the Standing Committee on Petitions: petitions circulated under rule 85, and communica-	
Report of the Trusteeship Council (General Assembly resolution 1409 (XIV))	5	tions circulated under rule 24, of the rules of procedure of the Trusteeship Council (T/L.957).	10
Offers by Member States of study and training facilities for inhabitants of Trust Territories (General Assembly resolution 1411 (XIV))	5	Arrangements for a periodic visiting mission to Trust Territories in East Africa in 1960 (continued)	19 21
Attainment of self-government or independence by Trust Territories (General Assembly resolution 1413 (XIV))	6	Procedural discussion concerning postponement of the consideration of the annual reports of the Administering Authorities on	21
Plans of political reforms for the Trust Territory of Ruanda-Urundi (General Assembly resolution 1419 (XIV))	7	the Trust Territories of Ruanda-Urundi and the Cameroons under United Kingdom ad- ministration (continued)	
Appointment of the members of the Standing Committee on Administrative Unions	7	Draft resolution submitted by China and France	23
Arrangements for a periodic visiting mission to Trust Territories in East Africa in 1960	7	1048th meeting	,
Organization of the Council's work (concluded)	7	Thursday, 4 February 1960, at 2.40 p.m.	
1046th meeting Friday, 29 January 1960, at 11.15 a.m. Examination of annual reports of the Adminis-		Procedural discussion concerning postpone- ment of the consideration of the annual reports of the Administering Authorities on the Trust Territories of Ruanda-Urundi and the Cameroons under United Kingdom ad-	
tering Authorities on the administration of Trust Territories:	,	ministration (continued) Draft resolution submitted by China and	
(a) Ruanda-Urundi, 1958: annual report of the Administering Authority for the year 1958 (T/1487, T/1495, T/1501, T/L.955)	11	France (T/L.958) (<u>concluded</u>) Arrangements for a periodic visiting mission to Trust Territories in East Africa in 1960	25
Examination of annual reports of the Administering Authorities on the administration of Trust Territories:		(T/L.959) (concluded)	27
(b) Cameroons under United Kingdom adminis-		Friday, 5 February 1960, at 2.30 p.m.	•
tration, 1958: annual report of the Administering Authority for the year 1958 (T/1494, T/1499, T/L,956)	12	Administrative unions affecting Trust Territories: report of the Standing Committee on Administrative Unions	31

F	age		Page
Report of the Secretary-General on credentials (concluded)	31	Two hundred and forty-fourth report of the Standing Committee on Petitions: petitions concerning the Trust Territory of Ruanda-	
Appointment of the members of the Standing Committee on Petitions	32	Urundi (T/L.960)	
Appointment of the members of the Committee on Classification of Communications	32	Two hundred and forty-fifth report of the Standing Committee on Petitions: petitions concerning the Trust Territory of Ruanda-	
Examination of petitions (continued)	32	Urundi (T/L.961)	35
Organization of the work of the twenty-sixth session	33	Two hundred and forty-sixth report of the Standing Committee on Petitions (T/L.962)	35
1050th (closing) meeting			
Monday, 8 February 1960, at 4.10 p.m.		Organization of the work of the twenty-sixth session (concluded)	
Examination of petitions (T/L.960, T/L.961, T/L.962) (concluded)		Closure of the session	36

LIST OF DELEGATIONS

Members of the Council

AUSTRALIA

Representative

Mr. J. D. L. Hood, C.B.E., Minister, Permanent Mission

Alternate Representative

Mr. Kevin T. Kelly, Counsellor, Permanent Mission

Advisers

Mr. R. H. Robertson, Second Secretary, Permanent Mission

Mr. P. C. J. Curtis, Third Secretary, Permanent Mission

BELGIUM

Representative

Mr. Robert Scheyven

Alternate Representative

Miss Marthe Tenzer, First Secretary of Embassy, Permanent Mission

BOLIVIA

Representative

H.E. Mr. Carlos Salamanca, Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent Mission

BURMA

Representative

H.E. Sithu U Thant, Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Alternate Representatives

U Tin Maung, Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations

U Aung Thant, Third Secretary, Permanent Mission

CHINA

Representative

Mr. Chiping H. C. Kiang, Minister Plenipotentiary, Permanent Mission

Advisers

Mr. Wei-liang Yin, First Secretary, Trusteeship Council Affairs, Permanent Mission

Mr. Chih-hung Ting, Second Secretary, Permanent Mission

FRANCE

Representative

Mr. Jacques Koscziusko-Morizet, Maître des requêtes au Conseil d'Etat

Alternate Representatives

Mr. Michel de Camaret, Counsellor, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Permanent Mission

Mr. René Doise, Administrator, Ministry of Overseas France

INDIA

Representative

H.E. Mr. C. S. Jha, Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Alternate Representative

Mr. T. J. Natarajan, Counsellor, Permanent Mission

Advisers

Mr. M. A. Vellodi, First Secretary, Permanent Mission

Mr. M. Rasgotra, First Secretary, Permanent Mission

Public Relations Officers

Mr. K. B. Tandan, Permanent Mission

Mr. K. N. S. Sarma, Press Attaché, Permanent Mission

Private Secretary to the Permanent Representative

Mr. G. D. Anand, Permanent Mission

ITALY

Representative

Mr. Girolamo Vitelli, Minister Counsellor, Permanent Mission

Alternate Representative

Mr. Vincenzo Tornetta, Counsellor, Permanent Mission

Adviser

Mr. Bartolomeo Attolico, SecondSecretary, Permanent Mission

NEW ZEALAND

Representative

H.E. Mr. Foss Shanahan, Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Alternate Representatives

Mr. Robert Q. Quentin-Baxter, Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Mr. P. K. Edmonds, First Secretary, Permanent Mission

Adviser

Mr. L. J. Watt, ThirdSecretary, Permanent Mission

PARAGUAY

Representative

H.E. Dr. Pacifico Montero de Vargas, Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Alternate Representatives

Mr. Miguel Solano López, Minister Counsellor, Alternate Representative to the United Nations

Mr. Fernando Caballero Marsal, Minister, Director of the Department of International Organizations and Treaties, Ministry of External Relations

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS

Representative

Mr. V. I. Oberemko, Counsellor, Permanent Mission

Alternate Representative

Mr. V. A. Antonov, Second Secretary, Permanent Mission

Advisers

Mr. I. I. Andreev, Third Secretary, Permanent Mission

Mr. V. I. Zhukov, Permanent Mission

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC

Representative

H.E. Mr. Omar Loutfi, Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary, Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Alternate Representatives

H.E. Mr. Rafik Asha, Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary, Deputy Permanent Representative to the United Nations

Dr. Najmuddine Rifai, Counsellor, Permanent Mission

Advisers

Mr. Shaffie Abd El-Hamid, First Secretary, Permanent Mission

Mr. Mostafa Rateb Abdel Wahab, Second Secretary, Permanent Mission

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRE LAND

Representative

Mr. G. K. Caston, First Secretary for Colonial Affairs, Permanent Mission

Alternate Representative

Mr. C. E. Diggines, First Secretary for Commonwealth Relations Affairs, Permanent Mission

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Representative

Mr. Mason Sears, Permanent Mission

Advisers

Mr. R. Austin Acly

Mr. John George Bacon

Mr. Curtis C. Cutter

Specialized agencies

INTERNATIONAL LABOUR ORGANISATION

Mr. Henri Reymond, Director, Liaison Office with the United Nations

Mr. M. H. Khan, Liaison Office with the United Nations

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE ORGANIZATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS

Mr. J. L. Orr, Director, Liaison Office with the United Nations

Mr. P. V. Acharya, Liaison Office with the United Nations

UNITED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL, SCIENTIFIC AND CULTURAL ORGANIZATION

Dr. Matta Akrawi, Director, Liaison Office with the United Nations

Mr. Asdrúbal Salsamendi, Liaison Office with the United Nations

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION

Dr. R. L. Coigney, Director, Liaison Office with the United Nations

Dr. Michael R. Sacks, Liaison Office with the United Nations

Mrs. Sylvia Meagher, Liaison Office with the United Nations

OFFICERS OF THE TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL

President: Mr. Girolamo Vitelli (Italy)

<u>Vice-President</u>: U Tin Maung (Burma)

AGENDA*

- 1. Adoption of the agenda [1044].
- 2. Report of the Secretary-General on credentials [1044].
- 3. Election of the President and of the Vice-President [1044].
- 4. Examination of annual reports of the Administering Authorities on the administration of Trust Territories [1044, 1047]:
 - (a) Ruanda-Urundi, 1958;
 - (b) Cameroons under United Kingdom administration, 1958.
- 5. Examination of petitions listed in the annex to the agenda [1047, 1049, 1050].
- 6. Arrangements for a periodic visiting mission to Trust Territories in East Africa in 1960 [1045, 1047, 1048].
- 7. Administrative unions affecting Trust Territories: report of the Standing Committee on Administrative Unions [1049].
- 8. Revision of the Questionnaire relating to Trust Territories: reports of the Sub-Committee on the Questionnaire.
- 9. Report of the Trusteeship Council (General Assembly resolution 1409 (XIV)) [1045].
- 10. Offers by Member States of study and training facilities for inhabitants of Trust Territories (General Assembly resolution 1411 (XIV) [1045].
- 11. Attainment of self-government or independence by Trust Territories (General Assembly resolution 1413 (XIV)) [1045].
- 12. Plans of political reforms for the Trust Territory of Ruanda-Urundi (General Assembly resolution 1419 (XIV)) [1045].
- 13. Appointment of the members of the Standing Committee on Administrative Unions [1045].
- 14. Appointment of the members of the Standing Committee on Petitions [1049].
- 15. Appointment of the members of the Committee on Classification of Communications [1049].

^{*}The numbers in square brackets after the agenda items indicate the meetings of the Council at which these items were discussed.

	Age	nda	ix
ANNEX		Petitioners	Document No.
List of petitions and communications received General and circulated to members of the Tru	•	Cameroons under United Kingdom adminis- tration (continued)	
A. PETITIONS CIRCULATED UNDER RIGRAPH 1, OF THE RULES OF PROC		42. Central Branch of One Kamerun, Tombel 43. Central Committee of One Kamerun,	T/PET.4/180 T/PET.4/181
TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL AND TO WH LISHED PROCEDURE IS APPLICABLE		Mombo 44. Mr. Ako Bamenda	T/PET.4/182
		45. Mr. Abraham Fosso 46. Mr. Elias Mangong	T/PET.4/183 T/PET.4/184
Petitioners	Document No.	47. Mr. Petrus Lawong	T/PET.4/185
Tanganyika		48. Mr. Shufai Yuwar	T/PET.4/186
1. Mr. A. H. Paes	T/PET.2/229 and Add.1 and 2	49. Chairman of the Kamerunian Women's Committee of One Kamerun, Tombel 50. Mr. André Ngoko	T/PET.4/187 T/PET.4/188
2. Mr. Emili Malinzi	T/PET.2/230 T/PET.2/231	51. Secretary of the Women's Section of	T/PET.4/189
3. Mr. David L. K. Lubogo, on behalf of the Bahaya Landlords in the District of Bukoba		One Kamerun, Modeka Branch 52. Organizing Secretary of the Northern	T/PET.4/190
4. Bahaya Coffee Planters Association	T/PET.2/232	Kamerun Democratic Party	m/pem 4/101
	and Add.1	53. One Kamerun, Tiko 54. Miss Chanapo	T/PET.4/191 T/PET.4/192
5. Mr. G. L. Allaway	T/PET.2/233	55. People of Nkout-Bakossi	T/PET.4/193
6. Tanganyika African National Farmers Union	T/PET.2/234	56. Local Committee, Tombel 2	T/PET.4/194
7. Bungodimwe "Kingdom" Office 8. Mr. Manmohan Singh	T/PET.2/235 T/PET.2/236	57. Twelve petitions containing complaints regarding the arrest of political refugees in the Cameroons under British	T/PET.4 and 5/24/Add.1
Ruanda-Urundi		administration 58. Messrs. Wankwe and Itembe T/	PET.4 and 5/25
9. Mr. Mathias Rugurika	T/PET.3/87	59. Central Committee of One Kamerun,	T/PET.4 and
10. Mr. Louis Mokwanga	T/PET.3/92	Tombel 2	5/26
11. Mr. Pierre Druine	T/PET.3/93 T/PET.3/94	60. Eight petitions protesting against vari-	T/PET.4 and
12. Messrs. Mtabana Bilalo and Kayombya Musoni, on behalf of Abarosi Africans		ous incidents which occurred in De- cember 1958 in the Cameroons under	5/27
13. Abadahemuka, Kampala 14. Mr. Julius Nyerere, Chairman of the	T/PET.3/95 T/PET.3/96	British administration and in the Cameroons under French adminis-	•
Pan-African Movement for Freedom in East and Central Africa		tration 61. Six petitions protesting against the	T/PET.4 and
15. Committee of the Union nationale rwan- daise	T/PET.3/97 and Add.1	repatriation to the Cameroons under French administration of three poli-	5/28
16. Abanyarwanda, Abarundi, Abadahemuka 17. League for the Rights of Man in Ruanda— Urundi		tical refugees who had sought asylum in the Cameroons under British ad- ministration	
18. Union nationale rwandaise 19. Banyarwanda and Barundi of Uganda	T/PET.3/100 T/PET.3/101	62. Messrs. Batelemy Tongsi Tegueut and Placide Peuneabo	T/PET.4 and 5/29
Cameroons under United Kingdom adminis- tration		63. Mr. Moïse Ngassa Beutiekeu T/ 64. Mrs. Linnea Alice Wilson Kata Ndumbe	PET.4 and 5/30 T/PET.4 and 5/31
20. Mr. Mony Kouté Kam, complaining about	T/PET.4/152/	65. Jeunesse démocratique camerounaise, Douala	T/PET.4 and $5/32$
the activities of the Cameroons De- velopment Corporation	Add.4	66. Local Branch of One Kamerun, Ba- rombe	T/PET.4 and 5/33
21. Messrs. Tchipous Richard and Mpami	T/PET.4/152/ Add.5	67. Eight petitions concerning incidents	T/PET.4 and
Kamgain 22. Chief Asanji Ngongbanh	T/PET.4/160	which occurred in the Cameroons	5/34
23. Buba Dumba refugees	T/PET.4/161	under British administration and in the Cameroons under French ad-	
24. Nonni Group Council	T/PET.4/162	ministration	
25. People of Sumbe	T/PET.4/163		PET.4 and 5/35
26. H.R.H. Galabe II of Nepagahyitmi (Ba- ligham)	T/PET.4/164 and Add.1	1	PET.4 and 5/36
27. Mr. Martin Ngeni	T/PET.4/165	70. Mr. Gabriel Tchokol T/. 71. Malapah Central Branch of One Ka-	PET.4 and 5/37 T/PET.4 and
28. Mr. J. M. Bokwe, on behalf of the	T/PET.4/166	merun	5/38
Ngolo-Bolo Mbonge Community 29. Mr. Yakam	T/PET.4/167		PET.4 and 5/39
30. Mr. Denis Ngouenom	T/PET.4/168		PET.4 and 5/40
31. People of Nkout	T/PET.4/169		PET.4 and 5/41
32. One Kamerun, Banso branch	T/PET.4/170	75. One Kamerun Local Committee, Centre gare Loum-Chantier	T/PET.4 and 5/42
33. Mr. Ntonganbou	T/PET.4/171	76. Two petitions concerning the arrest of	T/PET.4 and
34. Mr. A. D. Esoh 35. Mrs. Mary Scott	T/PET.4/172 T/PET.4/173	François Kwekam, Gabriel Sapaya and	5/43
36. Mr. Thomas Asong	T/PET.4/174	Philippe Fotze by French soldiers in	
37. National Secretariat of One Kamerun, Kumba	T/PET.4/175	the Cameroons under British administration	m/Dem 4 - 2
38. Two petitions concerning the arrest of Jean Djomo	T/PET.4/176	77. One Kamerun Central Committee, Babadjou-Nilowa	T/PET.4 and 5/44
39. Committee of One Kamerun, M'bouda Quartier, and Mr. Paul Fidèle Takala		Cameroons under United Kingdom administration and Cameroons under French	
40. Mr. Daniel Nchinda	T/PET.4/178	administration	
41. Four petitions concerning the arrest of			PET.4 and 5/45
Clara Nya and Jean Djomo		79. Mrs. Marguerite Madefo T/	PET.4 and 5/46

x Trusteeship Council — Twenty-fifth Session			
Petitioners	Document No.	Petitioners	Document No.
Cameroons under United Kingdom administration and Cameroons under Frenchadministration (continued)		Cameroons under French administration (continued)	
administration (continued)		130. Mr. Trissia Mawagno	T/PET.5/1467
80. Mrs. Rachel Ndambouen	T/PET.4 and 5/47	131. Mr. Mbi Ekollo	T/PET.5/1468
81. Mr. Robert Kamto	T/PET.4 and 5/48	132. Mr. Pamida Djoumesse	T/PET.5/1469 T/PET.5/1470
82. Mrs. Pauline Djoum	T/PET.4 and 5/49	133. Mr. Kengne Stipheng 134. Mr. David Kuete	T/PET.5/1470
83. Mr. Nono Moïse Renaudot 84. Two petitions concerning incident	T/PET.4 and $5/50$ s $T/PET.4$ and	135. Mr. Jean Mambou	T/PET.5/1472
which occurred during the month of		136. Population of Loum-Chantiers Kante	T/PET.5/1473
July 1959 in the Cameroons unde		137. Managing Director of the Independent	T/PET.5/1474
British administration and in th		Co-Operative Societies	
Cameroons under French adminis	-	138. Mr. Jonas Ngoko 139. One Kamerun Central Committee,	T/PET.5/1475 T/PET.5/1476
tration 85. National Union of Kamerun Farmers	T/PET.4 and 5/52	Djongo Central Committee,	1/11.0/1410
86. Mr. Michel Tagne	T/PET.4 and 5/53	140. Mr. Elias Udimo	T/PET.5/1477
87. Mr. Makeu in Bali	T/PET.4 and 5/54	141. Mr. Chrétien Djoko	T/PET.5/1478
88. Mr. Pierre Djoko	T/PET.4 and 5/55	142. Jeunesse démocratique du Cameroun	T/PET.5/1479
89. Mr. Joseph Kézoutchi	T/PET.4 and 5/56	143. Mrs. Eleine Pelegho 144. Mrs. Cicilia Moche	T/PET.5/1480 T/PET.5/1481
90. Messrs. Jacob Nguetchué and Jea Mouafo	n T/PET.4 and 5/57	145. Mr. Philippe Nde	T/PET.5/1481
91. Mr. Prosper Djeté	T/PET.4 and 5/58	146. Etube 2 Local Committee of One	T/PET.5/1483
92. Mr. J. D. L. Kougoum	T/PET.4 and 5/59	Kamerun	
93. Mr. Ngah in Buea	T/PET.4 and 5/60	147. Prince Moukouri Kata Ndumbe	T/PET.5/1484
94. Mr. Bonaventure Ngahagé 95. Mr. François Lieugne	T/PET.4 and 5/61 T/PET.4 and 5/62	148. Petition dealing with the denial of a passport to a Cameroonian student	T/PET.5/1485
96. Mr. Joseph Ngeugnan	T/PET.4 and 5/63	holding a fellowship for study in the	
97. Mr. Gabriel Kuété	T/PET.4 and 5/64	Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	
98. Mr. Zacharie Fogno	T/PET.4 and 5/65	149. Mr. Philippe Mbarga Mboa Essono Ella 150. Mr. Togo Wafeu, on behalf of the people	T/PET.5/1486 T/PET.5/1487
99. Mr. Samuel Ngoualem	T/PET.4 and 5/66 T/PET.4 and 5/67	of Bahouang	1/FE1.5/1401
100. Mr. Augustin Mouafo 101. Two petitions from the Central Com-		151. Central Committee of One Kamerun in	T/PET.5/1488
mittee of One Kamerun, Bamougoum		Baméka Bafoussam	_ / /- /- /-
and Mr. Tagny Nana, on behalf of th	e	152. Mr. Taddez Ngouenom	T/PET.5/1489 T/PET.5/1490
Bamiléké people	m/pem 4 and 5/60	153. Mrs. Cécile Matchuenje 154. Mr. Michel Dzokenou	T/PET.5/1490
102. One Kamerun Secretariat, Bamenda 103. Mr. Kamgoue	T/PET.4 and 5/69 T/PET.4 and 5/70	155. Mr. Valentin Camarat	T/PET.5/1492
104. Central Section at Loum-Chantiers	T/PET.4 and 5/71	156. Mr. Abraham Toutcheu Debrazard	T/PET.5/1493
105. Mrs. Suzanne Emata	T/PET.4 and 5/72	157. Mr. D. P. Fofou	T/PET.5/1494 T/PET.5/1495
106. Mr. Barnabas Lonpi	T/PET.4 and 5/73	158. Population of Mbouda 159. Population of Balatchi Mbouda	T/PET.5/1496
Cameroons under French administration		160. Mr. Georges Vaux	T/PET.5/1497 and Add.1
107. Mr.Kouam, on behalf of the Baka peopl	e T/PET.5/1444	161. Mr. Elias Ndimo	T/PET.5/1498
108. Mr. Kuedong, member of the Mekah	- T/PET.5/1445	162. Mr. Lazarre Koukou	T/PET.5/1499
Batcham Local Committee of On	e	163. Union des populations du Cameroun,	T/PET.5/1500
Kamerun 109. Mr. Takemtsi, notable and member o	f T/PET.5/1446	Local Committee in Toulouse, France 164. Mr. Nbkada, on behalf of the people of	T/PET.5/1501
the Babadjou Local Committee of On		Balengsap	
Kamerun		165. Central Section of One Kamerun at	T/PET.5/1502
110. Mr. Isaac Temo, member of the Nkank Bangou Local Committee of On		Mankon 166. Two petitions protesting against inci-	T/PET.5/1503
Kamerun	С	dents which occurred at Douala on	1/121,0/1000
111. Mrs. Pauline Teguia, member of th	e T/PET.5/1448	14 November 1959	
Badjongue Local Committee of On	e	167. Central Committee at Banfam	T/PET.5/1504 T/PET.5/1505
Kamerun 112. Mr. Joseph Teguia, member of th	e T/PET.5/1449	168. Traditional chiefs of the Kamerun 169. Mr. Emmanuel Simo	T/PET.5/1506
Badjongue Local Committee of On Kamerun			_,,
namerun 113. Mr. André Ngoko	T/PET.5/1450		
114. Mrs. Frieda Alice Ngo Ndjeng	T/PET.5/1451	Togoland under French administration	
115. Central Committee of One Kamerun i	n T/PET.5/1452	170. Chief Christian A. F. Gbadegbe VII	T/PET.7/495
Loum Tombel 116. Mr. Valantin Camala	T/PET.5/1453	170. Chief Christian A. F. Gbadegbe VII and	T/PET.7/496
117. Mr. Bernard Kuigni	T/PET.5/1454	notables of Amou-Ablo Village	
118. Mr. Pierre Waffo	T/PET.5/1455	172. General Chairman of the Comité de	T/PET.7/521
119. Mr. Jacques Kenmogne	T/PET.5/1456 T/PET.5/1457	l'unité togolaise 173. Chairman of the National Committee of	T/PET.7/522
120. Mr. Toukam Assi 121. Mr. Michel Tagong	T/PET.5/1457	Juvento	1,1 - 11,, 024
122. Mr. Etienne Yimeli	T/PET.5/1459	174. Mr. André Tougnon	T/PET.7/523
123. Mr. Philippe Tchoula	T/PET.5/1460	175. National Chairman of Juvento	T/PET.7/524
124. Mr. Matthieu Foafou	T/PET.5/1461	176. Mr. M. K. Agla 177. Chief Seth Passah Foly VI	T/PET.7/525 T/PET.7/526
125. Mr. Yacob Talin 126. Mr. Wembe-Takamnang	T/PET.5/1462 T/PET.5/1463	178. Mr. Amouzou Tougnon	T/PET.7/527
127. Mrs. Maria Makue	T/PET.5/1464	179. Prince Pierre A. Plakoo	T/PET.7/528
128. Mrs. Rachel Ndamboueh	T/PET.5/1465	180. General Chairman of the Comité de	T/PET.7/529 and Add.1
129. Mrs. Rebecca Tchoupe	T/PET.5/1466	l'unité togolaise	anu nuu.i

	**6		
Petitioners	Document No.	Petitioners	Document No.
Togoland under French administration (continued)		Somaliland under Italian administration (continued)	
181. Chairmen of the Comité de l'unité togo- laise, of the Mouvement de la jeunesse	T/PET.7/530	224. Three petitions from the Great Somalia League, Galcaio and Bardera sections	T/PET.11/783
togolaise (Juvento), and of the Mouve- ment populaire togolais		225. Two petitions from the Great Somalia League, Eil section	T/PET.11/784
182. General Chairman of the Comité de l'unité togolaise	T/PET.7/532	226. President of the Central Committee of the Somali Independent Constitutional	T/PET.11/785
183. Ghana Regional Headquarters of Juvento	T/PET.7/534	Party 227. Mr. Mohamed Scek Nur	T/PET.11/786
184. Paramount Chief Amego Gablah 185. Mr. Hubert Mamah	T/PET.7/535 T/PET.7/536	228. Messrs. Duale Farah Gane and Salad Farah Gane	T/PET.11/787
186. Mr. Stephan F. Akoumegawou 187. Chief Doble	T/PET.7/537 T/PET.7/538	229. Sheikh Mohamed Ahmed Mahad 230. Mr. Scipione di Fulzio Farabolini	T/PET.11/788 T/PET.11/789
188. Mr. Amegah Aboki	T/PET.7/539	231. Seven petitions protesting against the	T/PET.11/790
189. Comité de l'unité togolaise, local branch of Bafilo		activities of the Frobisher Company 232. Supporters and leaders of the Tarika	T/PET.11/791
190. Chief Aziable Wendelinus	T/COM.7/L.54	Creed of Sheikh Hussen Baliale	T/DET 11/700
191. Rev. S. Scholes New Guinea	T/COM.7/L.55	233. Secretariat of Nurddin Mugne Aden 234. Committee of the Great Somalia League, Bosaso	T/PET.11/792 T/PET.11/793
192. Mr. To Vetenge, Councillor of the Toma	T/PET.8/13	235. Secretary of the Great Somalia League, Itala	T/PET.11/794
area 193. President of the Gymea branch of the	T/PET.8/14	236. Mr. Icco Hassan Baharo	T/PET.11/795
Communist Party of Australia		237. Three petitions on behalf of maimed war veterans	T/PET.11/796
194. Chairman of the Tasmanian Rationalists Nauru	T/PET.8/15	238. Forty-five petitions containing claims from ex-servicemen	T/PET.11/797
195. Mr. Bernard Viczko, for the crew of the	T/PET.9/20	239. Mr. Mohamed Scek Hussen Abrar	T/PET.11/798
Triaster	1/FE1.9/20	240. Mr. Osman Ali Mahadhi	T/PET.11/799
Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands		241. Mr. Abdurahman Ahmedin Hagi Ali 242. Mr. Farah Osman Hirabei	T/PET.11/800 T/PET.11/801
196. Representatives Bolkain and Kabua	T/PET.10/30	243. Mr. Aden Ali Musse and others	T/PET.11/802
190. Representatives Dolkam and Kabua	and Add.1	244. Mrs. Faduma Iarei Ali Mohamud	T/PET.11/803
197. Twelfth Saipan Legislature	T/PET.10/31	245. Great Somalia League, Bosaso 246. Mr. Abdulwahid Maallim Mohamed Hagi	T/PET.11/804 T/PET.11/805
Somaliland under Italian administration		247. Mr. Ali Isse Afrah 248. Mr. Ahmed Mohamad Olo	T/PET.11/806 T/PET.11/807
198. Mr. Mohamed Hussein Hamoud	T/PET.11/704	249. Mr. Mohamed Aden Aflo Ali	T/PET.11/808
199. Benadir Youth Union 200. Unione Difesa della Somalia	T/PET.11/706 T/PET.11/707	250. Mr. Samantar Absie Mohamed	T/PET.11/809
201. Islamic League of Somalia	T/PET.11/708	251. Mr. Ali Nur Abdi	T/PET.11/810
202. President of the Homat Eldin Association	T/PET.11/710	B. PETITIONS CIRCULATED UNDER RU GRAPH 2, OF THE RULES OF PROCE	
203. Somali National Educational Committee 204. Hisbia Dighil Mirifle, Chisimaio branch	T/PET.11/711 T/PET.11/712	TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL	20112 01 1112
205. Somali Students Union, Cairo	T/PET.11/712 T/PET.11/724		
206. Great Somalia League	T/PET.11/734	Petitioners	Document No.
207. Mr. Mussa Mohamed	T/PET.11/762	Ruanda-Urundi	
208. Mr. Aden Issa Adde	T/PET.11/764 and Add.1-3	252. Kanyarwanda	T/PET.3/L.10
209. Two petitions relating to incidents which occurred in Mogadiscio in February	T/PET.11/768	Cameroons under United Kingdom adminis-	
1959	m /nem ++ /eac	tration	m/pem 4/2
210. Central Committee of the Hisbia Dighil Mirifle	T/PET.11/769	253. Chief S. M. C. Mbipefa (Fon of Bangola) 254. Kamerun Union	T/PET.4/L.12 T/PET.4/L.13
211. Great Somalia League	T/PET.11/770	255. Messrs. Endeley and Mbile	T/PET.4/L.14
212. Mr. Farah Osman Hirabei	T/PET.11/771	256. Chief V. H. Bang	T/PET.4/L.15
213. Scek Mohamud, President of the Hisbia	and Add.1 T/PET.11/772	257. Two petitions concerning the plebi- scites to be held in the Cameroons	T/PET.4/L.16
Dighil Mirifle 214. Ibrahim Ali, Secretary, Great Somalia League, Bardera	T/PET.11/773	under British administration 258. Four petitions dealing with general	T/PET.4/L.17
215. Mr. Said Farah Elmi Aalin	T/PET.11/774	problems 259. Chief V. H. Bang	T/PET.4/L.18
216. Mr. Farah Guled Ussen Giama	T/PET.11/775	260. Mr. G. E. Wose, Hon. Secretary of the	T/PET.4/L.19
217. Mr. Artan Mohamed Hassan 218. Central Committee of the Somali Na-	T/PET.11/776 T/PET.11/777	Bakweri Clan Meeting 261. Ten petitions dealing with general	T/PET.4/L.20
tional Union 219. Great Somalia League, Eil section	T/PET.11/778	problems 262. Northern Kamerun Democratic Party	T/PET.4/L.21
220. Thirteen petitions from ex-servicemen	T/PET.11/779	263. Balondo People's Convention	T/PET.4/L.22
containing claims for compensation 221. Seven petitions relating to the arrest	T/PET.11/780	264. Kamerun National Union 265. Tang and Wiya All-Chiefs' Conference	T/PET.4/L.23 T/PET.4/L.24
and detention of leaders of the Great Somalia League	and Add.1	266. Members of the Northern Kamerun Democratic Party, Yola	T/PET.4/L.25
222. Great Somalia League, Garoe section	T/PET.11/781	267. Kamerun National Congress, Wum divi-	T/PET.4/L.26
223. Great Somalia League, Women's Association, and the people of Dusa Mareb	T/PET.11/782	sion 268. People of Fungom Clan, Wum division	T/PET.4/L.27

XII	steesnip Council -	- Twenty-lifth Session	
Petitioners	Document No.	Petitioners	Document No.
Cameroons under United Kingdom adminis- tration (continued)		Cameroons under United Kingdom adminis- tration (<u>continued</u>)	
		316. Kamerun National Democratic Party,	T/PET.4/L.75
269. People of Aghem, Wum division	T/PET.4/L.28	Lagos branch	
270. Mr. Tane Nana	T/PET.4/L.29 T/PET.4/L.30		
271. Mr. Muhammadu Iya Uba 272. Chiefs and people, Nkambé division	T/PET.4/L.31	Cameroons under United Kingdom adminis-	
273. President of the Youth Association,	T/PET.4/L.32	tration and Cameroons under French	
Kamerun National Democratic Party,	-,	administration	
Bota branch		317. One hundred and sixty-eight petitions	T/PET.4 and
274. Memorandum on the issues before the	T/PET.4/L.33	dealing with general problems	5/L.35
General Assembly concerning the		318. Mr. B. S. Awogbajoh	T/PET.4 and
Southern Cameroons under United			5/L.36
Kingdom administration submitted		319. Committee for the reunification of the	T/PET.4 and
through the official Southern Came- roons representation to the United		Cameroons	5/L.37
Nations		320. National Union of Kamerun Students in France and National Union of Kamerun	T/PET.4 and
275. Kamerunian Veterans of World Wars I	T/PET.4/L.34	Students in Great Britain and Ireland	5/L.38
and II	-,	321. Four hundred and twenty-three peti-	T/PET.4 and
276. Kamerun National Union, Accra	T/PET.4/L.35	tions dealing with general problems	5/L.39 and
277. Leaders of the Fulani and Hausa, Wum	T/PET.4/L.36		Add.1-3
division		322. One hundred and twenty-four petitions	T/PET.4 and
278. People of Bebabefang and Esimbi Clans,	T/PET.4/L.37	dealing with general problems	5/L.40
Wum division	σ/DEσ 4/τ 90	323. Two hundred and thirty-seven petitions	T/PET.4 and
279. Southern Area Native Authority 280. Bakundu Improvement Union	T/PET.4/L.38 T/PET.4/L.39	dealing with general problems	5/L.41
281. Njindom Youth's Association	T/PET.4/L.40	324. Fédération des étudiants d'Afrique Noire in France	T/PET.4 and $5/L.42$
282. Northern Bakundu Native Authority	T/PET.4/L.41	325. Five hundred and thirteen petitions	T/PET.4 and
283. All-Nigerian Union	T/PET.4/L.42	dealing with general problems	5/L.43
284. Bakweri Women's Union	T/PET.4/L.43	326. Fifty-five petitions dealing with general	T/PET.4 and
285. Mbang Development Association	T/PET.4/L.44	problems	5/L.44
004 []	and Add.1	327. Sixty-two petitions dealing with general	T/PET.4 and
286. Seventeen petitions dealing with general	T/PET.4/L.45	problems	5/L.45
problems 287. Southern Cameroons Youth League	T/PET.4/L.46	328. Presidium of One Kamerun Educative	T/PET.4 and
Association Cameroons Tourn League	1/1 11.4/11.40	Assembly 329. Notables of Bamitoum	5/L.46 T/PET.4 and
288. Secretary-General of the Northern	T/PET.4/L.47	525, Notables of Damitoum	5/L.47
Cameroons Democratic Party		330. Konka Central Branch of One Kamerun	T/PET.4 and
289. Five petitions dealing with general	T/PET.4/L.48		5/L.48
problems	m/n /	331. A family originating from M'bouda and	T/PET.4 and
290. Bakoh Young Youth's Association	T/PET.4/L.49	residing in Kumba	5/L.49
291. Natural rulers of the Fungom, Aghem, Bebabefang and Esimbi Clans, Wum	T/PET.4/L.50	332. Population of Baligham	T/PET.4 and
division		333. Eighty-seven petitions dealing with	5/L.50 T/PET.4 and
292. Natural rulers and people of Bamenda	T/PET.4/L.51	general problems	5/L.51
Widikum West Constituency		334. National Union of Kamerun Farmers	T/PET.4 and
293. Etemetek Youth Association, Mamfe	T/PET.4/L.52		5/L.52
294. Chiefs, councillors and members of the	T/PET.4/L.53	335. Cameroons Youth Movement	T/PET.4 and
Tiko Constituency	m/ppm 4/z =4		5/L.53
295. All-Bakossi Union 296. KNC/KPP of Kom, Wum division	T/PET.4/L.54 T/PET.4/L.55	336. Thirteen petitions dealing with general	T/PET.4 and
297. Bangwa Improvement Union	T/PET.4/L.56	problems 337. Four petitions dealing with general	5/L.54 $T/PET.4$ and
298. Secretary of the Cameroons Society	T/PET.4/L.57	problems	5/L.55
299. Mrs. Magny, on behalf of Bafreng	T/PET.4/L.58	338. President of the Kamerun Union in	T/PET.4 and
Women	, ,	Ghana	5/L.56
300. Mr. John Foku, on behalf of the popu-	T/PET.4/L.59	339. Two petitions from Mr. P. P. Tamo and	T/PET.4 and
lation of Matezem	,	Mrs. Jeanne Magne of Befang	5/L.57
301. Kumba Branch of the Kameroon National	T/PET.4/L.60	340. Three petitions from branches of One	T/PET.4 and
Congress		Kamerun in Befang, Bansoa and	5/L.58
302. Local Committee, Bajauge	T/PET.4/L.61	Badoudja	m/mm 4 1
303. Mr. Ebenizer Mecaby	T/PET.4/L.62	341. Bamenda Central Branch of One Kamerun	T/PET.4 and
304. Nkambe youth and elders 305. Bafut population	T/PET.4/L.63 T/PET.4/L.64	342. Bamougoum Central Committee	5/L.59 T/PET.4 and
306. Mr. Jua Agbaw	T/PET.4/L.65	bil. Bamougoum Central Committee	5/L.60
307. Three petitions dealing with general	T/PET.4/L.66	343. Women's Regional Section, Messellele	T/PET.4 and
problems	, = == = · - , = · · ·		5/L.61
308. Cameroons Youth League Association	T/PET.4/L.67	344. Four petitions dealing with general	T/PET.4 and
309. Fon of Kom	T/PET.4/L.68	problems	5/L.62
310. Mamfe Divisional Chiefs' Conference	T/PET.4/L.69	345. Fourteen petitions dealing with general	T/PET.4 and
311. Mr. A. A. Tamasang, on behalf of the	T/PET.4/L.70	problems	5/L.63
Bafreng Community	m/mam 4/± ==	346. Four petitions dealing with general problems	T/PET.4 and 5/L.64
312. Northern Kamerun Democratic Party 313. Kamerun National Democratic Party	T/PET.4/L.71 T/PET.4/L.72	347. Five petitions dealing with general	T/PET.4 and
313. Kamerun National Democratic Party 314. Mr. J. N. Foncha, Premier of the South-	T/PET.4/L.72	problems	5/L.65
ern Cameroons		348. Local Committee of One Kamerun,	T/PET.4 and
315. Northern Kamerun Democratic Party	T/PET.4/L.74	Bafreng-Bamenda	5/L.66
ogo, riot mora	_,	,	,

Petitioners	Document No.	Petitioners	Document No.
Cameroons under United Kingdom adminis- tration and Cameroons under French administration (continued)		Cameroons under French administration (continued)	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	m /DDm 4 1	387. Mr. Ewan Manga	T/PET.5/L.495
349. Union des populations du Cameroun, Accra, Ghana350. Local Women's Committee of One Ka-	T/PET.4 and 5/L.67 T/PET.4 and	388. Secretary-General of the Conseil national kamerunais de la Conférence des peuples africains	T/PET.5/L.496
merun in Leny, Bamessingue 351. Mr. Michel Fétchue	5/L.68 T/PET.4 and	389. Twelve petitions dealing with general problems	T/PET.5/L.497
352. Mr. Nouwou, One Kamerun National	5/L.69 T/PET.4 and	390. Local Committee, Foulbe	T/PET.5/L.498
Secretariat, Kumba 353. Six petitions dealing with general prob-	5/L.70 T/PET.4 and	Togoland under French administration	
lems 354. Executive Committee of the National	5/L.71 T/PET.4 and	391. Secretary-General of the Association togolaise pour le développement cul-	T/PET.7/L.50 and Add.1
Union of Kamerun Students, Paris 355. Six petitions dealing with general prob- lems	5/L.72 T/PET.4 and 5/L.73	turel 392. Mr. Messan Aihtson, National Secretary of Juvento	T/PET.7/L.51
356. National Union of Kamerun Students in Nigeria	T/PET.4 and 5/L.74	Somaliland under Italian administration	
Cameroons under French administration	5,	393. District Councillors Abdi Garrun, Has-	T/PET.11/L.61
357. Mr. Tango David	T/PET.5/L.465	san Ali Katar and others 394. President of the Somali Youth League	T/PET.11/L.62
358. Association of the Unemployed of the Cameroons	T/PET.5/L.466	395. Two petitions from 638 members of the Somali Youth League	T/PET.11/L.63
359. Comité unitaire des Syndicats des Cheminots du Kamerun	T/PET.5/L.467	396. Mr. Gumale Hagi Kono 397. Five petitions from the Local Commit-	T/PET.11/L.64 T/PET.11/L.65
360. Jeunesse démocratique du Kamerun	T/PET.5/L.468	tee of the Independent Constitutional	1/PE1.11/1.00
361. Youth of Loum-Chantiers Kante 362. Central Committee of One Kamerun,	T/PET.5/L.469 T/PET.5/L.470	Somali Party, Bur Hacaba and Uanle Uen	
Bamegoum 363. Central Branch of One Kamerun, Ba-	T/PET.5/L.471	398. Nine district councillors and chiefs, district of Gardo	T/PET.11/L.66
mego 364. World Federation of Democratic Youth,	T/PET.5/L.472	399. Independent Constitutional Somali Party, Somali National Union and Great	T/PET.11/L.67
Budapest 365. Secretariat of the International Organi-	T/PET.5/L.473	Somalia League 400. Associazione per la Difesa Religione	T/PET.11/L.68
zation of Journalists, Prague 366. Eight petitions dealing with general	T/PET.5/L.474	Islamica	
problems 367. Union des populations du Cameroun, Koumassi Central Committee, New-	T/PET.5/L.475		
Bell, Douala 368. Somali National League, Hargeisa, Somaliland Protectorate	T/PET.5/L.476	C. COMMUNICATIONS CIRCULATED UNDE THE RULES OF PROCEDURE OF THE	TRUSTEESHIP
369. Five petitions dealing with general problems	T/PET.5/L.477	COUNCIL WHICH RAISE GENERAL PROI	BLEMS
370. National secretaries of the Union géné-	T/PET.5/L.478	Ruanda-Urundi	m/gozs 0/s 00
rale des travailleurs du Kamerun 371. Twenty-two petitions dealing with gen- eral problems	T/PET.5/L.479	401. President of the National Union of Ruanda 402. Mr. Floribert L. A. Nyembo	T/COM.3/L.26 T/COM.3/L.27
372. Committee of African Organizations, London	T/PET.5/L.480	403. National Union of Ruanda 404. Hutu Social Party (APROSOMA)	T/COM.3/L.29 T/COM.3/L.30
373. Mr. H. A. Kemayou	T/PET.5/L.481	405. Ijwi Lya Rubanda Rugufi (APROSOMA)	T/COM.3/L.31
374. Local Committee of One Kamerun, Nyangsa Village	T/PET.5/L.482	406. Hutu Emancipation Movement 407. Abanyarwanda na Abarundi Abadahe-	T/COM.3/L.32 T/COM.3/L.33
375. People of Bamendjo	T/PET.5/L.483	muka	.,
376. Three petitions dealing with general problems 377. Four petitions dealing with general	T/PET.5/L.484 T/PET.5/L.485		
problems 378. Local Committee of the Union des popu-	T/PET.5/L.486	Cameroons under United Kingdom adminis- tration	
lations du Cameroun, Toulouse, France 379. Council of the Women's International	T/PET.5/L.487	408. Mr.R.E. Abunaw, Chairman, Kamerun National Democratic Party	T/COM.4/L.33
Democratic Federation, Prague, Cze- choslovakia	., .	409. National Secretariat of One Kamerun 410. National Secretariat of the Kamerun	T/COM.4/L.36 T/COM.4/L.37
380. Committee for African Organizations 381. International League for the Rights of	T/PET.5/L.488 T/PET.5/L.489	National Democratic Party, Mankon 411. Kamerun National Democratic Party,	T/COM.4/L.38
Man 382. Five petitions dealing with general	T/PET.5/L.490	Victoria 412. Farmers of Bouba	T/COM.4/L.40
problems 383. Twenty-six petitions dealing with gen-	T/PET.5/L.491	413. Mr. Mathias Nguetchemie 414. Mr. Alois Kamdem 415. Members of the Postst Tribal Union	T/COM.4/L.42 T/COM.4/L.43
eral problems 384. Thirty petitions dealing with general problems	T/PET.5/L.492	415. Members of the Bafut Tribal Union, Bamenda 416. Bamiléké Union, New Town Victoria	T/COM.4/L.44 T/COM.4/L.45
385. Fifty-seven petitions dealing with general problems	T/PET.5/L.493	417, Local Council of the West Coast Batoke	T/COM.4/L.46
386. Mrs. Tecla Azan and eight others	T/PET.5/L.494	418. Bamenda Young Men's Association	T/COM.4/L.47

Petitioners	Document No.	Petitioners	Document No.
Cameroons under United Kingdom adminis- tration and Cameroons under French		Somaliland under Italian administration (continued)	
administration (continued)		430. Mr. Mohamed Abdulle	T/COM.11/L.335
419. One Kamerun National Secretariat, Kumba	T/COM.4 and $5/L.3$	431. Six communications containing claims from ex-servicemen	T/COM.11/L.336
420. Deputy High Commissioner for Refugees transmitting copy of a letter	T/COM.4 and $5/L.4$	432. Provisional Central Committee of the Great Somalia League, Mogadiscio	T/COM.11/L.337
from the Vice-President of the Comité de défense des droits des		433. Central Committee of the Somali Independent Constitutional Party	T/COM.11/L.338
réfugiés politiques du Kamerun 421. Mr. Temotee Ntchantang T	COM.4 and 5/L.5	434. President of the Association of Somali Ex-Servicemen	T/COM.11/L.339
422. Mr. Nono Moise Renaudot T	COM.4 and 5/L.6	435. One hundred and sixty-five members of the Somali Independent Constitutional Party	T/COM.11/L.340
Cameroons under French administration		436. Mr. Erzi Giama Sciruz	T/COM.11/L.341
423. Mr. Gomtse Mossi Nguila 424. Eight communications relating to ma-	T/COM.5/L.233 T/COM.5/L.234	437. Provisional Committee of the Great Somalia League, Mogadiscio	T/COM.11/L.342
terial damage and loss of property as the result of various incidents		438. Members of the Provisional Executive Committee of the Great Somalia	T/COM.11/L.343
425. Mr. Satchegang Tene	T/COM.5/L.235	League	4 4
426. Mr. Soffo Tamoufe Eloi	T/COM.5/L.236	439. Ten district councillors from Baidoa 440. President of the Central Section of the Great Somalia League, Mogadiscio	T/COM.11/L.344 T/COM.11/L.345
Somaliland under Italian administration 427. Seven communications relating to	T/COM.11/L.332	441. Secretary of the Great Somalia League, Garoe	T/COM.11/L.346
the settlement of ex-servicemen's claims for pensions and arrears in	1,0011.11,11.002	442. Directive Committee of the Independent Constitutional Somali Party	T/COM.11/L.348
pay 428. Great Somalia League, Section of	T/COM.11/L.333	443. President of the Association of Somali Ex-Servicemen	T/COM.11/L.349
Garoe 429. Representatives of the inhabitants of	T/COM.11/L.334	444. Provisional President of the Associa- zione Nazionale Ex-Combattenti Somali	T/COM.11/L.350
the villages of Haduman, Bulo Facchio and Bulo Ali		445. Mr. Haji Abu Imanchio	T/COM.11/L.351

CHECK LIST OF DOCUMENTS

Note. Listed below are all documents referred to during the twenty-fifth session. The relevant agenda item is given in the case of documents of that session. An asterisk after the agenda item indicates that the document is published in the corresponding fascicle of Official Records of the Trusteeship Council, Twenty-fifth Session, Annexes.

Document No.	Title	Agenda item	Observations and references
A/C.4/432	Statement made by the representative of Belgium at the 947th meeting of the Fourth Committee	4, 12	Mimeographed; for the summary of this document, see Official Records of the General Assembly, Fourteenth Session, Fourth Committee, 947th meeting, paras. 46-56.
T/1495	Observations of the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization on the annual report on the Trust Territory of Ruanda-Urundi for the year 1958	4	Deferred to the twenty-sixth session.
T/1496 and Add.1	Provisional agenda of the twenty-fifth session of the Trusteeship Council	1	Mimeographed.
T/1499	Observations of the World Health Organization on the annual report on the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under United Kingdom administration for the year 1958	.4	Deferred to the twenty-sixth session.
T/1500	Agenda of the twenty-fifth session of the Trusteeship Council	1	See page viii of this fascicle.
T/1501	Interim Decree of 25 December 1959 on the political organization of Ruanda-Urundi	4*	
T/1502	Statement of the Belgian Government on the policy of Belgium in Ruanda-Urundi	4	Mimeographed.
T/1503 and Rev.1	Report of the Secretary-General on credentials	2	Ditto.
T/L.955	Conditions in the Trust Territory of Ruanda-Urundi: working paper prepared by the Secretariat	4, 12	Deferred to the twenty-sixth session.
T/L.956	Conditions in the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under United Kingdom administration: working paper prepared by the Secretariat	4	Ditto.
T/L.957	Two hundred and forty-third report of the Standing Committee on Petitions: petitions circulated under rule 85 and communications circulated under rule 24 of the rules of procedure of the Trusteeship Council	5*	
T/L.958	China and France: draft resolution	4	Adopted without change at the Council's 1048th meeting. See Official Records of the Trusteeship Council, Twenty-fifth Session, Supplement No. 1, resolution 2008 (XXV).
T/L.959	Bolivia: draft resolution	6	Adopted as amended at the Council's 1048th meeting. See Official Records of the Trusteeship Council, Twenty-fifth Session, Supplement No. 1, resolution 2009 (XXV).
T/L.960	Two hundred and forty-fourth report of the Standing Committee on Petitions: petitions concerning Ruanda-Urundi	5*	
T/L.961	Two hundred and forty-fifth report of the Standing Committee on Petitions: petition concerning Ruanda-Urundi	5*	
T/L.962	Two hundred and forty-sixth report of the Standing Committee on Petitions	5*	

1044th (opening) meeting



TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL

Twenty-fifth Session OFFICIAL RECORDS

Monday, 25 January 1960 at 11.15 a.m.

NEW YORK

CONTENTS

	Page
Opening of the twenty-fifth session	1
Adoption of the agenda	1
Report of the Secretary-General on credentials	1
Election of the President and the Vice-President	1
Organization of the Council's work	3

President: Mr. Girolamo VITELLI (Italy).

Present:

The representatives of the following States: Australia, Belgium, Bolivia, Burma, China, France, India, Italy, New Zealand, Paraguay, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab Republic, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America.

The representatives of the following specialized agencies: International Labour Organisation; Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations; United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization; World Health Organization.

Mr. Max H. Dorsinville (Haiti), President of the Trusteeship Council at its twenty-fourth session, took the Chair temporarily.

Opening of the twenty-fifth session

1. The ACTING PRESIDENT declared open the twenty-fifth session of the Trusteeship Council.

Adoption of the agenda (T/1496 and Add.1)

[Agenda item 1]

- 2. The ACTING PRESIDENT asked whether any member of the Council had observations to make on the subject of the agenda.
- 3. Mr. DE CAMARET (France) observed that the annex to the agenda (T/1496/Add.1) listed a number of petitions from the Cameroons under French administration. For reasons of which the members of the Council were well aware, those petitions should not be included in the agenda.
- 4. The ACTING PRESIDENT suggested that that question should be debated during the examination of the report on the classification of communications. If there were no objections, he would consider the agenda to be adopted, subject to the reservation made by the representative of France.

It was so decided.

Report of the Secretary-General on credentials

[Agenda item 2]

5. The ACTING PRESIDENT announced that the Secretary-General had not yet received the credentials

of all the members of the Council. As soon as they were received, the Secretary-General would submit a report on the subject to the Council, in accordance with rule 14 of the rules of procedure.

Election of the President and the Vice-President

[Agenda item 3]

A vote was taken by secret ballot.

Number of ballot papers:	14
Invalid ballots:	1
Number of valid ballots:	13
Required majority:	7
Number of votes obtained:	
Mr. Girolamo Vitelli (Italy)	13

Having obtained the required majority, Mr. Girolamo Vitelli (Italy) was elected President of the Council and took the Chair.

- 6. The ACTING PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect the PRESIDENT.
- 7. The PRESIDENT thanked the members of the Council for the honour they had conferred on him.
- 8. Having served as Vice-President of the Council, he fully realized the responsibilities that accompanied that honour and knew that the task ahead of him was far from easy.
- 9. The year 1959 had been one of vital importance for the Trust Territories. The final stage in the independence of some of them had been reached; the process had been long drawn out and painstaking, but the International Trusteeship System had proved its worth.
- 10. The new decade was one over which loomed an important political shadow. Very recently the first of the Trust Territories had attained one of the basic objectives of the Trusteeship System, namely independence. Two more would do the same, in April and July 1960, and they would be joined by a fourth African nation in October. There might even be others in 1960, but in any event in the coming years a number of African countries would take over their own government. It was certain, indeed, that the entire continent would acquire independence in a comparatively short time. Obviously that development brought with it problems of the first magnitude. World public opinion was witnessing a powerful new phenomenon in the history of mankind-the emergence of Africa-and the Trusteeship Council was one of the points of convergence of the commitments undertaken by the responsible nations of the earth towards less privileged peoples. It was incumbent upon the members of the Council to take decisions which in the long run would affect the future of those peoples. He was persuaded that the role of the Trusteeship Council was fundamental in the historical process now taking place in the world and in Africa and, as earlier Presidents of

the Council had done, he would call the attention of members to the vital part they would play in participating in the Council's debates.

- 11. Boldness would be necessary in settling the problems confronting the Council, for many of those problems were new and they concerned a vast continent. Vision, too, would be required, since the Council would be working for the future. Imagination came next, for its course would be to a certain extent uncharted. Above all it must resist the temptation, to use the phrase of a brilliant writer on African affairs, of trying to telescope the centuries too fast. To it would fall the task, sometimes thankless, often rewarding. of laying the cornerstones of independence for the new countries. It should not be forgotten that although freedom had solved many problems, freedom was a problem in itself and gave birth to new ones. The development of a capacity for self-government was the main point on which the Council would have to concentrate its attention in the months ahead.
- 12. He assured the members of the Council that he would try to discharge his functions in the light of the outstanding tradition established by his predecessors.
- 13. He was sure the Council would join him in noting with regret the absence of the Haitian delegation, whose term of office had elapsed. He welcomed the representative of Bolivia to the Council and congratulated the representative of India on his country's re-election.
- 14. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect the Vice-President.

A vote was taken by secret ballot.

Number of ballot papers:	14
Invalid ballots	2
Number of valid ballots:	12
Required majority:	7
Number of votes obtained:	•
U Tin Maung (Burma)	10
U Thant (Burma)	$\mathbf{\hat{2}}$

Having obtained the required majority, U Tin Maung (Burma) was elected Vice-President.

- 15. U THANT (Burma) said he thought there must have been some misunderstanding about the names of the candidates. He understood that at an informal meeting of the non-Administering Members held the previous week there had been a consensus of opinion that U Tin Maung should be nominated for the vice-presidency. It had later been made known that U Tin Maung was willing to accept the candidacy. He thanked those delegations which had voted for him, but it had been the decision of the Burmese delegation that U Tin Maung should be the candidate for the vice-presidency.
- 16. U TIN MAUNG (Burma) thanked the members of the Council for his election, which he regarded as a tribute to his country.
- 17. He congratulated the President on his election, by which the Council had recognized his devotion to the basic objectives of the International Trusteeship System and his country's dedication to the principles and purposes of the Charter of the United Nations.
- 18. He expressed his delegation's satisfaction at the election of Bolivia to the Council and at the re-election of India.

- 19. Mr. TAMAYO (Bolivia) thanked the President and the Vice-President for their words of welcome to his delegation. Bolivia deeply appreciated the opportunity to serve on the Council, which it regarded not only as a high honour but also as a duty and a responsibility. He assured the President and the Vice-President of his delegation's wholehearted co-operation in the Council's work.
- 20. Mr. NATARAJAN (India) thanked the President and Vice-President for their congratulations on India's re-election to the Council. He expressed his delegation's satisfaction at the election of the President and Vice-President and in particular its pleasure at the honour done to Italy, which in all the annals of the Mandates System and the Trusteeship System was the only country which had been made an Administering Authority after having been the colonial Power ruling over the Territory in question. It was only fitting that Italy's representative should preside over the Council at the time when Somaliland under Italian administration became independent.
- 21. He also congratulated the Vice-President, whose experience on visiting missions and in the Council would stand him in good stead.
- 22. He welcomed the representative of Bolivia as a member of the Council.
- 23. U THANT (Burma) congratulated the President on his unanimous election, which was a tribute not only to the great country he represented but also to him personally. The election of the Vice-President was also a source of great gratification to the Burmese delegation.
- 24. Mr. ASHA (United Arab Republic) congratulated the President on his election; as the representative of India had pointed out, Italy had set a precedent in the fulfilment of the objectives of the International Trusteeship System.
- 25. He congratulated the representative of Burma on his election as Vice-President and welcomed the delegation of Bolivia to a seat on the Council. His delegation was glad that the delegation of India would continue to participate in the Council's work.
- 26. Mr. MONTERO DE VARGAS (Paraguay) congratulated the President and the Vice-President on their election. He welcomed the delegation of Bolivia and congratulated India on its re-election to the Council.
- 27. Mr. TORNETTA (Italy) associated his delegation with the words of welcome that had been addressed to the delegation of Bolivia and that of India, whose reelection to the Council was a tribute to the great interest that country had always shown in the work of the Council and in the future of the Trust Territories.
- 28. He paid a tribute to the work done by the delegation of Haiti during its six years as a member of the Council and to Mr. Dorsinville, who had been President of the Council in 1959.
- 29. He expressed his delegation's gratification that in the crucial year when Italy's trusteeship in Somaliland would be terminated the presidency of the Council had been entrusted to a representative of this country.
- 30. He congratulated the Vice-President on his election.

31. The PRESIDENT thanked all the members of the Council who had congratulated him on his election.

Organization of the Council's work

32. The PRESIDENT observed that no tentative timetable had been distributed, as was usually done, first because the agenda of the twenty-fifth session was not a heavy one and secondly because it was difficult to foresee what would be the precise duration of the consideration of certain items. The Council might wish to take up first the arrangements for the Visiting Mission to the Trust Territories in East Africa, in view of resolution 1419 (XIV), by which the General Assembly had requested the Council to dispatch its 1960 Visiting Mission to East Africa early in the year so that the Mission could report its observations on certain matters affecting Ruanda-Urundi in time for consideration by the Council at its twenty-sixth session. In connexion with the examination of that item the Council would no doubt wish to consider General Assembly resolution 1413 (XIV) on the attainment of self-government or independence by Trust Territories. It might also wish to dispose of problems raised by resolutions 1409 (XIV) on the report of the Trusteeship Council and 1411 (XIV) on offers by Member States of study and training facilities for inhabitants of Trust Territories, neither of which appeared to call for detailed study by the Council at the present session. It might also consider at its next meeting the composition of the Standing Committee on Administrative Unions.

- 33. After the completion of those items the Council could begin such consideration as might be desirable of the annual report on Ruanda-Urundi, followed in due course by that on the Cameroons under United Kingdom administration.
- 34. Finally, further stages of the arrangements for the next Visiting Mission would be dealt with as soon as possible, while the reports of the Standing Committee on Petitions and the other Committees would be fitted in as convenient.
- 35. If there were no comments he would take it that the suggested arrangements were acceptable to the members of the Council.

It was so decided.

The meeting rose at 12.10 p.m.